
Monica Smith-Ashford 

From: Monica Smith-Ashford 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, December 18, 2014 10:02 AM 
Monica Smith-Ashford 

Subject: FW: Laurel Hill's re: Consumer Advocate's Petition to Intervene 

From: Shiva Bozarth 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 1:25 PM 
To: Vance Broemel; 'Ben Gastel'; Kelly Grams 
Subject: Laurel Hill's re: Consumer Advocate's Petition to Intervene 

Your Honor: 

I have had an unforeseen family emergency arise and I need to request additional time in which to respond to the 
Advocate's Petition to Intervene. The Advocate has graciously agreed to allow me until January 30th to respond. 

Sincerely, 

Shiva K. Bozarth, Chief 
Compliance Division 
Tennessee Regulatory Authority 
502 Deaderick Street 4th Floor 
Nashville, TN 37243 
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